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Malave, Erin
From: jesenia@warehouserenting.com O\
Sent:  Wednesday, September 22, 2010 6:07 PM @

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address change for various corporations.
Please change each of the following Corporation’'s mailing address as well as principal address to:

9550 NW 79" Avenue, Suites 10 & 11,
Hialeah Gardens, Florida 33016

Corporation Name Tax-ID Number
103rY Commerce | Dip0600D (003 Y, 20-5033743
4101 $terling, LLC {70000 54532 26-0217934
4579 Gommerce Park LLC LDLANY)ZEIK | 20-4687301
75th Stkeet Sterling LLC | Qlpp0003234 D 20-5393081
75th Strket Warehouse Condo Assotiation A\ TOOE S0 26-1888321
8725 SteNing LLC  [O0000 7331 26-0532145
Doral Ster\ng LOL0oOO (6t 33, 20-5033292
Doral Sterifg 1T { (Y0034 20-5033709
Dutton SterliNg, LLC [ 100081857 26-0789649
Dutton Warehdyse Condo Association AR 00Q0OHH} R -

East 28th Sterlind\LLC __{ OLOONOIG22% 20-4385666
East Doral Park of Osmmerce, LLC [ NoHOOO] 224 20-4282553

El Centro Sterling 000025018, 26-2136053  |<<—
Medley Sterling LLC L0 L2322 . 20-5392914
Northwest 51st Street LLC BBESD 20-4690014

Northwest 51st Street Warehouse Sqpdo Association AO TR 26-1888422

Olympia Plumbin D 26-0690375

Sterling Arriaga and Associates, LLC { (Y10( 304 26-1642054

Sterling Holding, LLC  (LOSDOCDSI533 \ 05-0623144

Sterling HG LOBOOOO (b 2USe - 26-2863517 &<

Sterling Isles I { DKDOON 21 %2 2% 273
—Steringistes =ttty At .

Sterling Retail Center [ 0K 00D 2Z2010 26-2863551 (—y
wLuiple-S-stertingttC—frrimrrr et e

Trojan Sterling LLC  L0700000Q 20-8298010

West 23rd Street Warehouse ssociation NOOOUY RN, 26-2173218

West 26th Street L OO S suLt 20-4689875

/ 6th Avenue Warehouse Condo Association 26-1888188  N(J16000005 3
/ 33rd Place Warehouse Condo Association A\ (0% -
ds Sterling I LLC  { DloDOOR o L™ 20-5662408

hould you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the below mentioned number, or reply
to this email.

9/24/2010



